Additional

Information



From: Deana M. Bennett

To: Garcia, John A, EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] RE: Marathon Oil Permian, LLC_Case Number 20693_Compulsory Pooling for the_Mead 32 WFB State 7H
Date: Monday, January 27, 2020 3:15:21 PM

Hi John,

See your questions and my responses in pink below:

1) The pool code on the Exhibit A shows Wolfbone 98098 where the application shows Pearl

Bone Spring East 49690, which one is correct? [NCIf0ONCIOS00SNSICONect

2) The well name in Exhibit A shows Mead 32 WFB and the application shows Mead 32 TB,
which one is correct? NiCaOIS2MMEBISICOrtecH

3) And just wanted to clarify that there was no depth severance. JCUIGICICONCCTINCICISIG
depth severance.

As | recall, the application was prepared using the TB designation, rather than WFB designation, in
error. The 7H and 8H (Case No. 20699) are targeting the Wolfbone, which became more apparent
through conversations with Paul Kautz, at the district office. We had left off the pool name and pool
code on the C-102s for these two wells, because we weren’t sure how to designate them, but then
Marathon had communications with Paul Kautz which clarified things.

Hope that helps. Feel free to give me a call if you would like to.

Deana

h MODRALL SPERLING

Deana M. Bennett

Lawyer

Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com

P.0O. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103-2168

500 41 St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102
D: 505.848.1834 | O: 505.848.1800

From: Garcia, John A, EMNRD <JohnA.Garcia@state.nm.us>

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 2:48 PM

To: Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com>

Subject: RE: Marathon Oil Permian, LLC_Case Number 20693 _Compulsory Pooling for the_ Mead 32
WEB State 7H

Deana,
| have spoke with Kurt and he had originally asked for the Exhibit A, but | was looking for clarification

on why the Exhibit A we received did not match up with the C-102’s in the original application. The
areas that had different information between the Exhibit A and C-102 are the following.
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1) The pool code on the Exhibit A shows Wolfbone 98098 where the application shows Pearl
Bone Spring East 49690, which one is correct?

2) The well name in Exhibit A shows Mead 32 WFB and the application shows Mead 32 TB,
which one is correct?

3) And just wanted to clarify that there was no depth severance.

Thank you,

John Garcia

Petroleum Specialist

Qil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
505-476-3441

From: Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com>

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 2:16 PM

To: Garcia, John A, EMNRD <JohnA.Garcia@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXT] RE: Marathon Qil Permian, LLC_Case Number 20693 _Compulsory Pooling for
the_Mead 32 WFB State 7H

Hi John,

You may want to check in with Kurt because | believe he is working on an order for this case too. |
am happy to answer your questions, but | have also corresponded with Kurt about this case.

Let me know if you still want me to respond or if Kurt has it covered.
Thanks,

Deana
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ﬁd MODRALL SPERLING

Deana M. Bennett

Lawyer

Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com

P.0O. Box 2168 | Albuguerque, NM 87103-2168

500 41" st NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102
D: 505.848.1834 | 0: 505.848.1800

From: Garcia, John A, EMNRD <JohnA.Garcia@state.nm.us>

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 1:00 PM

To: Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com>

Subject: Marathon Oil Permian, LLC_Case Number 20693_Compulsory Pooling for the_Mead 32
WEB State 7H

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust
the sender and are expecting this message and know the content is safe.

Deana,

| was reviewing Marathon Qil Permian’s application for a compulsory pooling for the Mead 32 WFB
State 7H. | had a few questions if you could help clarify the following for me.

1) Inthe original application the C-102 states the pool code being 49690 which corresponds to
the Pearl Bone Spring East pool, whereas the Exhibit A shows pool code 98098 Wolfbone.

2) Also referring back to the application the well name shown is “Mead 32 TB State 7H” and
the Exhibit A shows “Mead 32 WFB State 7H”.

3) Inthe Exhibit A it shows Depth Severance = No, | just wanted to verify that there was no
depth severance.

Thank you,

John Garcia

Petroleum Specialist

Qil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
505-476-3441
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This e-mail may be a confidential attorney-client communication. If you received it in error, please
delete it without forwarding it to others and notify the sender of the error.





